AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 18, 2014, Regular Meeting






























AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 4, 2014, AGENDA







AGENDA ITEM 4:

PROPOSALS FROM DESTINATION BY DESIGN

A. Our Mother’s Garden

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Buckwalter, representing Our Mother’s Garden, will present a plan to construct a
garden/park to be located between the Health Department and Human Services building. The
plan is very ambitious and provides many amenities for the public. However, staff has concerns
regarding the removal of such a nice facility to make way for the construction of a new building
when the time comes.

Staff would recommended the park be relocated to the front of the property (a map has been
included marking the location with red x’s). Staff believes this location has the best opportunity
for the sustainability of the park. The proposed location is not able to be built on and would
potentially serve as parking once a new building is constructed at the site. The Town may not
require the additional parking to be built which in turn would allow the park to remain. The only
option for the park is relocation if the site between the Health Department and Human Services
building is selected.

The relocation of the park to the front of the property would also coincide with Agenda Item 4.
B. presentation of potential improvements to the western downtown area and enhance the current
structures already there.

Staff seeks direction from the Board.






























AGENDA ITEM 4:

PROPOSALS FROM DESTINATION BY DESIGN

B. West Downtown Alivel

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Alex Gotherman will present a conceptual plan for the improvements to the western area of
Downtown Boone from the Human Services Complex to Water Street. Please note that a future
request for assistance regarding enhancements on County property may be forthcoming based on
the current plan. The purpose of the presentation is to provide information to the Board on the
potential enhancements.

The presentation is for information only; therefore no action is required.





























































































/o

1.
2.
3.

4,
.

0.

Plan Adoption?

Project Development and Grant Writing
Easement Procurement

— Boone Creek Tralil

— Veterans Memorial

— Rivers Park

— Howard Street

Engineering, Design, Permitting, Etc
Phase Development

— Greenway Development

— Watauga County Site Improvement

— Leveraging Funds
NCDOT Approval

Next Steps

West Downtown
LU

ooooo .NC

!



AGENDA ITEM 5:

CoOMMUNITY CARE CLINIC, INC., ANNUAL REPORT

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Melissa Selby, Community Care Clinic Director, will update the Board on the financial
condition of the clinic.

The report is for information only; therefore no action is required.






AGENDA ITEM 6:

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RETREAT REQUEST

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Phil Trew, High Country Council Director of Planning, is preparing for the next Watauga
Intergovernmental Retreat. The retreat will have a different format. Two delegates from each
local government will work with a facilitator to explore future retreat topics, including sales tax
distribution. The Board appointed Chairman Miller and Commissioner Kennedy as delegates.
The Board also expressed support for using School of Government staff as a facilitator.

Mr. Trew has confirmed with Lydian Altman with School of Government a cost of $2,000 for
the facilitation. Mr. Trew is requesting the Board approve $400 for the facilitator with the
Towns paying a share of the remaining amount. ASU was not included in the billing as they will
not have delegates and are providing the venue for free.

Board action is requested to approve $400 for the facilitator for the next Intergovernmental
Retreat.






AGENDA ITEM 7:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION STAFFING REQUEST

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, will request authorization from the Board to
use the funds budgeted for the frozen horticulture agent to increase the temporary horticulture
agent from twenty (20) to forty (40) hours. Currently, the County is paying nine (9) of the
twenty (20) hours with the State paying the remaining eleven (11) hours. The percentage is
forty-five percent (45%) County funding and fifty-five percent (55%) State funding as per the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

Mr. Hamilton is proposing to increase the temporary employee’s hours from twenty (20) to forty
(40) hours. The County would pay twenty-nine (29) of the hours with the State continuing to
pay eleven (11) hours. The request is to have the County pay seventy-two and half percent
(72%) and the State twenty-seven and a half percent (27.5%) which is not in accordance with the
MOU.

Funding is available in the Cooperative Extension budget to cover Mr. Hamilton’s request.
However, the potential exists for this arrangement to set a precedent in reduced funding from the
State as the County is willing to fund more than the forty-five percent (45%) as stated in the
MOU. Additionally, staff has concerns related to benefits. Mr. Hamilton has included a memo
from the Extension’s Human Resource personnel detailing that benefits would not be required to
be provided. In the past, staff has received a contrary opinion with regards to retirement
benefits. The directive received from the retirement system is that any employee scheduled more
than 1,000 hours is required to be placed on the retirement system regardless of the classification
of the employee.

Direction from the Board is requested.















‘s

6.

Part I.
The North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service and
the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Program will:

Establish minimum requirements and qualifications for employment in Extension work.
Recerve and examine applications for employment.
Interview and screen applicants to determine their qualifications and availability.

Consult with the Board of County Commissioners, or the County Manager as designee,
regarding qualified applicants for appointment to vacant or new Extension positions.

Consult with the Board of County Commissioners. or the County Manager as designee,
regarding the salaries of all Extension employces. including County Extension Directors,
Extension Agents. Extension Paraprofessionals, Extension Secretaries, and any other
Cooperative Extension-based positions.

Determine jointly with the County Board of Commissioners. or the County Manager as
designece. the share of salaries 10 be paid by each and provide the University share of these

salaries.

Prepare and submit an annual budget 10 the Board of County Commissioners, or the County
Manager as designee, for securing the county’s share of funds for salaries and operating
expenses cach fiscal vear.

Provide funds for official travel necessary to conduct Extension work to the extent that funds
arc available and for purposes authorized by state and federal policics.

Provide Extension employces with funds for postage, bulletins, leaflets and other publications
for dehvering Extension programming and conducting regular business.

Accept responsibility and provide the leadership for administration and supervision for
Extension programs and personnel. including compliance with affirmative action and equal
employment opportunity requirements.

Develop and admimister a personnel management plan that will provide the annual review
of cach worker’s performance. counseling for job improvement where needed, and periodic
county program reviews.

Provide a staft ot specialists to train agents in current technology and other changes affecting
agriculture and natural resources, family and consumer sciences. 4-H and youth. and
community and rural development and to assist them in conducting work in these areas.

Provide Extension workers with training programs as needed to maintain effective program
delivery,

Scek regular input from the County and mainain a County Advisory Leadership System to
ensure that county Extension programs are based on the particular needs of people in their
respective county

TREAT AS ORIGINAL

%y



15, Prepare and submit a “Report 1o the People™ to the Board of Commissioners. or the Count
f }

Manager as designee. at least annually, informing the Board or Manager of Extension

programs and work accomplished.

Part Il.
The Board of County Commissioners will:

Provide the County's sharc of salaries and benefits for Extension personnel.

2. Comply with the State of North Carolina’s Worker’s Compensation Act, N.C. General Statute
§ 97-2(2).
3. Provide offices, equipment, utilitics. telephones, office supplies, instructional materials and

other items needed for efficient operation of the County Extension Center and program; and
comply with the accessibility provisions of the Americans with Disabilitics Act.

4 Review and consider the annual budget request from NCCES/NCCEP, and take appropriate
action by July 1 of cach fiscal year.

3. Provide regular mput to the District and County Extension Directors on the particular needs
of people in their respective county to help ensure that county Extension programs are based
on specific needs and meet county programming plans.

Part Ill.
The North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service, the North
Carolina Cooperative Extension Program, and the Board of County
Commissioners mutually agree:

That all county Extension employment appointments and separations will be made in
consultation between NCCES, NCCEP, or both (based on funding of the position), and the
Board of County Commissioners, or the County Manager as designee, and that no official
action related to such appointments or separations will be taken by cither party regarding
appoitment or scparation prior to discussion of the matter with the other party.

2. That the Board of Counmty Commissioners and NCCES/NCCEP shall cach be responsible for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations relating to their respective operations.

3 To cooperate in applying atfirmative action and ¢qual employment opportunity plans of
NCCESMNCCER.
4. That the pohicices established by the State of North Carolina under N.C. General Statute §126

and followed by the UNC System be used in granting and administration of leave related
to the carning rates. transfer policies, payoul computation and timing, and administration
of vacaton. sick. civil. community involvement, military, Family and Medical Leave,
Family [liness [eave. leaves of absence, and other approved leave programs for Cooperative
Extension personnel. Educational leaves of absence for EPA ecmployeces provided under
Lniversity EOUCY will be reviewed in consultation with the County.

TREAT AS ORI

E: 4



4

6.

That Extension employees will follow county policies relative to office hours, office closings
for inclement weather and holidays. and for the management and use of county property.

That Extension employees will not be classified under a county classification system.

Send-in Provisions of the Cooperative Arrangement
ITransiioning o Send-In
7.1.1.All new hires to Cooperative Extension beginning January 1. 2007, and thereafter,

71

=

5

Lo

will be covered under the “send-in™ payroll arrangement provisions as outlined
below,

All current Extension employees in non-send-in payroll arrangements as of October
I, 2006. will have two open-window options in which to convert from “non-
send-in” (also known as “regular”™) 1o “send-in™ per their respective individual
choices. There will be two annual conversion windows in which the employees
will make their choice. These two annual windows will coincide with the annual
NC Flex open-enrollment dates for 2006 and 2007 as published by NC Flex.
Employces must communicate their desire to change to “send-in” by submitting
an official request form available from the College of Life Sciences Personnel
Office at NCSU or NCCEP Administrative office. The change will be effective
January | of the year following the communication of their choice, either 2007 or
2008. The employee must utilize the NC Flex open-enrollment period to change
any apphcablc benefits except for retirement contributions and health insurance.
Outside of these two specific open-enrollment periods, current employees will
(1) remain in their respective county’s payroll arrangement for the remainder of
their employment in their respective county. or (2) change to “send-in™ under the
provisions outlined in 7.1.3. or 7.1.4. below,

Effecuve January 1. 2007, and thereafier, all current Extension employees

transferring between counties into other Extension positions will be converted to
“send-in” upon transter to the new County.

T TANCCES NCCEP will review the total population ol non-send-in employees

across the state annually cach March 1. At such time that the total number of
Extension employees across the State falls to or below 50, irrespective of the
mdividual count in any onc county, all remaining non-send-in employees will be
converted 1o “send-in” effective January | of the next year. NCCES/NCCEP will
notify in writing the respective Boards and County Managers by May |, so that
arrangenments can be considered in time tor the changing fiscal years beginning
July 1.

Establishing Accounts to Operationalize the Send-In Process

To operationalize the “send-in™ payroll arrangement, NCCES/NCCEP will cstablish a
Trust Fund Account for the County at NCSU/NCA&T that will serve as the vehicle for
the transfer of funds from the County to NCSU/NCA&T for use in paying the county’s
agreed-upon share of salary and benefits for Extension personnel.

7.2 1. Procedure for Providing Funds to the Account

A State Treasurcer’s Electronic Payment System (STEPS) form will be completed
and the orngimal submitted 1o the Associate Director of Cooperative Extension
via the appropriate Distnetr Extension Director. The County Finance Officer,

TREAT AS ORIGINAL

g



or the designated County representative. will receive notification from
the NCSU College of Agniculture and Life Sciences Personnel Office
or the NCA&T Personnel Office prior to the University's payroll date,
gencrally the last working day of cach month, advising the amount due
for the current payroll. Within 5 business days following the payday. the
respective University will draft against the County’s established trust
account in the amount communicated.

7.2.2. Administration of the Account
The trust account will be maintained in accordance with the respective
NCSU or NCA&T accounting policies and procedures. The trust account
will be audited and reconciled by the NCSU College of Agriculture and
Life Sciences Business Office or the NCA&T College of Agriculture
and Environmental Sciences Business Office. respectively. to ensure the
month-end account balance remains zero.

Employee Benefits

7.3.1.Retirement Benefits
All “send-in™ Extension Personnel will participate solely in either the
North Carolina Teachers and State Employees Retirement System and
accompanying North Carolina Disability Income Plan, or the Optional
Retirement Plan, based on eligibility criteria established by the State.
They will be chgible solely for respective NCSU or NCA&T employee
benefits for which they quality based on their appointment and FTE, and
former federal appointees will maintain federal benefits, the employer-
paid parts of which will be paid for solely by NCSU or NCA&T.

7.3.2. Taxes and Fringe Benefits
The County will be responsible for providing their proportional share
of fringe benetfits for all send-in Extension personnel. including but not
limited to the tollowing:

7.3.2(a) Employer contributions to all applicable Federal and State

]

laxces.

2(b) Employer contribution to the State Retirement System per
N.C. General Statute §135, or to the Optional Retirement Plan
per N.C. General Statute §135-5.1.

2{¢) Employer contribution to the Health Insurance matching

Lz,

i

charges per N.C. General Statute §135.

7.3.3. Workers” Compensation will be administered pursuant to N.C. General
Statute §97-2(2).
7.3.3(a) The County will provide full and direct coverage for those
cmployees  subject to the County workers’ compensation
msurance within the county insurance program. Employees for
whom the County will maintain workers’ compensation coverage
arc the following:
T3 30ayl Dy All seeretanial and any other positions designated as
SPA (subject to the State Personnel Act): and
T332l 2) All Program Assistants Associates who are not funded
.
TREAT AS ORIGINAL

g



by directly allocated federal funds such as EFNEP, or Program
Assistants Associates who are paid in part by EFNEP funds but
which account for less than 50% funding.
71.3.3(b)NCSU NCA&Twill provide fulland direct coverage for theirrespective Extension
employces subject to the respective University's workers’ compensation insurance
within the respective University's insurance program. Extension employees for
whom the respective University will maintain workers' compensation coverage are
the following:
7.3.3(b)(1) All County Extension Directors and Extension Agents.
7.3.3(b)2)All Program Assistants or Associates who are funded by directly
allocated federal funds such as EFNEP, or Programs Assistants or
Associales who are paid in part by EFNEP funds at equal to or more
than 50% funding.

(]

A4 NCSUNCA&T will process severance pay under reductions-in-force (RIFs) as
approved under Office of State Personnel guidelines for County-based employees
subject to the State Personnel Act (SPA) and unemployment compensation as
mandated by the State.

d
S

The County will pay its proportional share of annual'vacation leave, up to a
maximum ol 240 hours per the OSP and or UNC System guidelines, and any bonus
leave balance as explicitly approved per cach county per year granted. upon an
ecmployee’s separation.

|

:6.The County will pay its proportional share of state longevity for SPA employees
upon an3employee’s service anniversary date.

[¥)

3.7 The County will pay its proportional share of any accrued “extra™ time (hour-for-
hour) or overtime (1.5 hour-for-hour) to Extension cmployees that are subject to
Fair Labor Standards Act or North Carolina Wage and Hour Act upon an employee's
carning anniversary date or as duc to the employee at the time of separation.

7.4 Optional County-paid Salary Increases or Bonuses to Extension Personnel
At their disereuon. Counties may award additional permanent salary increases or one-
ume pay awards o Extension Personncel. If this is so desired by the County under the
“send-in” payroll arrangement. this action must be communicated 1o the appropriate
Distriect Extension Director’s oftice no later than the first of any month in which the

desired increase or bonus is to be applied.

TREAT AS ORIGINAL



o0

This section, if enacted by separate signature of the County, effects an optional “lock-in’

Optional Lock-in Provision

s

agreement between the County and NCSU/NCA&T for Extension personnel. The “lock-in”
provision establishes constants to be maintained over the course of the agreement for cost-share
percentages.

- TREAT AS

Salary Adjustments for SPA Employees under the Lock-in Provision

County and NCSU NCA&T will fund salary adjustments and increases so that the funding
percentages agreed upon in the lock-in section below are maintained. The full compensation
plan for state employees as approved by the General Assembly will serve as the basis for
compensation adjustments and both the County and NCSU/NCA&T will adhere to the lock-
in plan’s effective dates and implementation instructions. Extension personnel receiving
salary from grant funds will be governed by the terms and conditions of the applicable grant
within the scope and applicability of NCSUNCA&T personnel policies governing grants.
These compensation components include, but are not limited to:

Sl ll; Across-the-board adjustments,

8.1.2. Cost-of-living adjustments (COLA).

8.1.3. Merit adjustments.

N4 Bonuses (in any form conveyed), and

8.1.5. Promouion, classification. market. or equity adjustments.

Salary Adjustments for EPA Employees under the Lock-In Provision

County and NCSUNCA&T will fund salary adjustments and increases so that the funding
percentages agreed upon in the fock-in section below are mamtained. The full compensation
plan for University employcees as approved by the General Assembly and implemented by
the Office of the President, University of North Carolina System, will serve as the basis for
all compensation adjustments and both the County and NCSU/NCA&T will adhere to the
plan’s cffective dates and implementation instructions. Extension personnel receiving salary
from grant funds will be governed by the terms and conditions of the applicable grant within
the scope and applicability of NCSUNCA&T personnel policies governing grants. These
compensation components include, but are not limited to:

8:2: |, Across-the-board adjustments,

8.2.2. Cost-of-living adjustments (COLA).

8.2.3, Merit adjustments.

8.2.4. Bonuses (in any form conveved), and

8.2.5. Promotion. classification. market, or cquity adjustments.

Enacting the Lock-in Provision
By signing at this scction separately, the County and NCSU/NCA&T shall adhere to the
following provisions. guidelines. and procedures.

Salary and Benefits
Salaries and benefits, as delineated above in 7.3, may be split on the basis of cither (Option
A) type of employee (EPA and or SPA), or (Option B) individual position.

The County and NCSU/NCA&T agree on the following proportional salary and benefits
funding percentages. applicable throughout the duration of this Memorandum of
Understanding:

ORIGINAL



8.3. Option A.

All EPA employees 45 % County 55 % NCSU/NCA&T
All SPA employees_ 45 % County 55 % NCSU/NCA&T

* any position added to this county’s staff of Extension Personnel subsequent to the
effective date of this Agreement will adhere to the above percentages.

i L) C hoirman T 20l07

Boatd-Chair or County Manager Signature Printed Name Title Date
Signature for Option A Lock-in Provision ONLY

OR
8.3. Option B. Each position shared per the list of detailed percentages below:
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
- % County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
% County % NCSU/NCA&T
* any position added to this county’s staft of Extension Personnel through mutual
agreement between the County and NCSU/NCA&T subsequent to the effective date
of this Agreement will document the funding splits in correspondence between this
County and NCSU/NCA&T, and will become a part of this Agreement.
Board Chair or County Manager Signature Printed Name Title Date

Signature for Option B Lock-in Provision ONLY



9. A semi-annual meeting will be convened to maintain communication of ideas, developments,
concerns and changes within the scope of the Counties and Cooperative Extension relationship.
Members of the committee will include representatives of the North Carolina Association
of County Commissioners (NCAAC), representatives from County Governments as
recommended by the NCAAC, and administrators and designees of Cooperative Extension.

We are in agreement with the above description of the responsibilities and relationships, and that
this Memorandum of Understanding may be reviewed at any time. Each party is responsible for all
actions for which they have sole responsibility or for which they take unilateral action.

/=07
Signatures of the persons below authorize execution of this document, commencing on 7
(date), and continuing year-to-year, unless otherwise terminated in writing by either party under
notification to the other party no less than one-hundred twenty (120) days prior to the desired
termination date. Termination of this agreement shall have the effect of withdrawal of Cooperative
Extension activities and programs in the County.

#

Signature: 4 b o F“)_,Q&/Q Date: ‘B/A? 0//0'7

Chafrpersén,or Designee
Board of County Commissioners

Watauga County
Signature: _//;IW Date: i’/ﬁﬂ7
Director J

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service
North Carolina State University

Signature: . - % Date: J:/ 2—?:/0 7

= - A
Administrator -
North Carolina Coopérative Extension Program

North Carolina A&T State University This instrument haz been

.
preauciied i the manner

R / recuired. by tmrhkeonio~ -
‘?_-gﬁ?{fn : : : P

Stgmarre: FFRoTeT T on oot 2.0 riscal
- Hean Control Act.

vertdi Carolinag Stare University s
Date fimance Director

Distributed in furtherance of the Acts of Eongr'e-s-s of Maﬂt&and June 30, 1914. North Carolina State University and North Carolina A&T State University commit themselves to positive action
to secure equal opportunity regardless of race, color, creed, national origin, religion, sex, age, or disability, In addition, the two Universities welcome all persons without regard to sexual
orientation. North Carolina State University, North Carolina A&T State University, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and local governments cooperating.







AGENDA ITEM 8:

EcoNoMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTERS

A. Proposed Appalachian Enterprise Center Lease

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per direction from the annual budget retreat, Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director,
will present a lease with High Country Workforce Development Board (HCWDB) for a portion
of the Appalachian Enterprise Center (AEC).

In order to accommodate the occupying agencies, the County would need to remove two walls in
the lobby area to create one larger space (for a computer resource area for clients) and install
glass walls/door in that area. The replacement of office doors with glass or converting the
existing ones to include windows would be required as well as painting the space to be leased.
The reason to replace or convert the doors is to enhance security for times when clients and
employees need to close the doors for privacy, and is consistent with the way other such spaces
are set up in the region. Due to the workload of our Maintenance Department, the work will
need to be bid out.

Mr. Furman anticipates the cost of the work will be recovered from proceeds of the first year of
the lease. The lease amount is proposed at $45,000 which would include utilities and
maintenance and is consistent with the lease amount for incubator tenants. The County Attorney
has prepared a draft lease, which is attached. Also attached is a drawing of the proposal. The
Small Business & Technology Development Center (SBTDC) would remain in the building and
would be relocated to a single office.

Mr. Furman has spoken with the regional SBTDC representative who is amenable to this
relocation. In addition, the office currently shared by the AEC manager and SCORE
(“Counselors to America’s Small Business”) would also be relocated. Fifteen (15) business
incubator spaces would remain. At present, five (5) of those spaces are temporarily occupied by
County Tax Appraisal Department personnel.

Board action is requested to approve the lease with High Country Workforce Development
Board for $45,000 per year to include utilities and maintenance for space at the Appalachian
Enterprise Center. The Board would need to further authorize Mr. Furman to bid out the
renovations and approve a contractor for the renovations at a future meeting.

Board action is requested.



APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER

LEASE AGREEMENT
This lease agreement (“Lease”) made and entered into this __ day of ,
20, between Watauga County (“Landlord”) and herein

referred to as “Tenant.”
Introduction
Occupant is (choose one):

_XX_Resident Tenant client paying subsidized rents and services and agreeing to
certain requirements regarding business operations.

Virtual Tenant client paying subsidized rents and services and agreeing to certain
requirements regarding business operations.

Section 1. Lease

1.1 The AEC in consideration of the rent and covenants to be kept and
performed by both parties, hereby leases to Tenant the space identified as office
# consisting of approximately square feet (“Premises”), situated in the
Town of Boone and the County of Watauga, North Carolina in the building known as the
Appalachian Enterprise Center (“the Property”). The Tenant has inspected the
Premises and has agreed to accept them in “as is” condition. The Premises are more
particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

1.2  The Premises shall be used for and confined to the following operations
and purposes:

The Tenant must obtain prior written approval of the Landlord for any alternate use.
The Premises shall not be used, occupied or kept in violation of any law, municipal
ordinance or regulation or in any manner which could create a hazard affecting the
Landlord’s insurance of the Property and/or the Premises.

1.3 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of thirty (30) months
commencing on (“Original Term”). Subject to the terms and
conditions set forth herein, this Lease shall automatically renew for additional one year
periods unless terminated herein. Should this Lease be renewed for a period extending
over the Original Term, or any renewal term, the Landlord reserves the right to relocated
Tenant to a comparable office if needed at the Landlord’s expense. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Landlord or Tenant may terminate this Lease upon the expiration of the
Original Term, any renewal term, or upon the lack of availability of State and federal
funds being provided to Tenant for the purpose set forth above, by providing the other
party with written notice of termination not less than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of
the current term.




Section 2. Rent and Security Deposit

2.1  Forthe premises and the Original Term set forth above, the Tenant
agrees to pay the Landlord the annual amount of $ at the rate of $
per month, payable in advance on the first day of each calendar month. In the event
that possession is taken on a date other than the first day of the month, the rent shall be
prorated for the period between the date of possession and the first day of the next
calendar month. The rent for any renewal term shall be adjusted as follows:

2.1(a) Rent may be increased 10% or less per month for each renewal
term after the 2" renewal for the same amount of space and type of Tenant, in the sole
discretion of the Landlord. If rentis to be increased for any renewal term, the Landlord
shall provide notice of such increase to the Tenant at least thirty (30) days prior to the
commencement of the renewal term. Should the Tenant require additional space in a
subsequent Lease the appropriate discounts will be provided and the increase shall be
applied accordingly.

2.2  Fees for any services provided by the Landlord to the Tenant and any
other monies due to the Landlord under this Lease, shall be invoiced to the Tenant on
the first business day of each month and shall be payable within five (5) days thereafter.

2.3 Any rental payment or fees for services or other monies not paid by the
due date, including any grace period hereunder, shall be considered late. If any
payment is not made on the due date, a five percent (5%) late charge will immediately
be assessed upon the amount of the delinquent rent, fees or monies and the failure of
the Tenant to promptly pay the same will constitute an event of default and shall entitle
the Landlord to terminate this Lease as provided herein. In the event that it becomes
necessary for the Landlord to initiate legal proceedings to collect any of the rents or fees
payable under this Lease, the Tenant will pay all reasonable and necessary expenses
incurred by the Landlord in such legal proceedings, including reasonable attorney’s
fees.

2.4 A security deposit in the amount of one month’s rent shall be provided by
Tenant to the Landlord for the faithful performance by the Tenant of its obligations under
this Lease. No interest shall be paid on the Security Deposit. The Security Deposit
shall be used for payment of past due rent or damages to the Premises, exclusive of
normal wear and tear, which occur during the term of this Lease. The balance of the
Security Deposit, if any, will be returned to the Tenant at the mailing address provided
by the Tenant within thirty (30) days of the termination of this Lease.

2.5 Any payment due from the Tenant to the Landlord shall be made to:
Watauga County (Check payable to Watauga County)
c/o Watauga County Finance Department
814 West King Street, Suite 216
Boone, NC 28607



Section 3. Common Areas

3.1 The Tenant shall have access to the restrooms, kitchen, hallways,
conference rooms and such other areas as may be designated common areas on the
Premises on a shared basis under the rules and regulations of the Landlord. These
rules and regulations may be amended by Landlord from time to time. A copy of said
rules and regulations, as amended, shall be provided to the Tenant. Tenant shall
comply with all such rules and regulations as promulgated.

Section 4. Alterations and Additions

4.1  The Tenant shall make no alterations or improvements to the Premises,
including but not limited to, the construction of additional walls or the moving of walls,
during the term of this Lease without first obtaining the written consent of the Landlord.
Unless the Landlord shall otherwise agree, Tenant shall be solely responsible for all
costs and expenses for all such alterations and improvements. In addition, Landlord
shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to require the Tenant to fund an interest
bearing escrow account to be used to reinstate and/or restore the Premises upon
termination of this Lease. Any funds not used for such purpose shall be refunded to
Tenant within a reasonable time after termination of the Lease; subject, however, to any
other rights of Landlord in or to such funds provided by law. Tenant may use Landlord’s
or its own contractors and subcontractors to perform the work requested provided all
such workers have been approved in writing by the Landlord and provide a Certificate of
Insurance. The parties hereto agree that Landlord shall have complete control over all
aspects of such alterations and improvements. Tenant shall indemnify and hold
Landlord harmless for any claims or damages arising in connection with or related to
such alterations and improvements as provided herein. Any alterations or
improvements made by the Tenant, or on behalf of Tenant, shall become the property of
the Landlord at the termination of the Lease without cost to the Landlord, unless the
Landlord, in its sole discretion, directs the Tenant to remove such alterations and
improvements from the Premises in which event, the Tenant shall remove alterations,
improvements and additions and restore the Premises to the same order and condition
in which it was at the commencement of this Lease at the Tenant’s sole cost and
expense. Should the Tenant fail to do so, the Landlord may do so and collect at its
option, all costs and expenses thereof, in excess of any escrow funds set aside for such
purpose, from the Tenant as additional rent. The Tenant shall pay all sums due and
payable as a result of all alterations made to the Premises within ten (10) days from the
date of a notice of bill for the same from the Landlord.

Section 5. Utilities

5.1 The Landlord will pay for all charges assessed against the Premises
during the term of this Lease for water, heat and electricity. In the event that the Tenant
installs any equipment resulting in a significant increase in the demand for power or
cooling, the Tenant shall pay the additional cost of such power and cooling as an
additional monthly rental payment to be determined by the Landlord. The Tenant shall



be responsible for paying current phone line installation charges and monthly service
charges as well as the actual costs of all calls. In the event that the Tenant elects to
move from the Premises to other premises within the Property, the Tenant
acknowledges that it will be liable for the foregoing installation charge for each and
every such move.

Section 6. Moveable Furniture and Equipment

6.1  All moveable furniture and equipment installed by the Tenant shall be
removed at the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease provided the Tenant shall
not at such time be in default under any covenant or agreement contained in this Lease;
and provided that in the event of such removal, the Tenant shall repair any and all
damages incurred to the Premises and/or Property caused by removal and promptly
restore the Premises and/or Property to its original order and condition.

6.2  Any such furniture or equipment not removed at or prior to termination
shall be and become the property of the Landlord.

6.3  The Tenant shall not install any furniture or equipment on the Premises or
make any alterations to the Premises which may require any change in heating, air
conditioning, electrical, water or sewer systems without the prior written approval of the
Landlord.

Section 7. Maintenance and Repairs

7.1 The Landlord shall keep in good repair the common areas, roof, walls, all
electrical, heating, cooling and plumbing systems, gutters, downspouts and exterior
painting. In addition, the Landlord will maintain the grounds of the Property, including
snow removal and grass cutting. The Landlord shall not be liable (and shall assess the
costs thereof to the Tenant) when any repair is made necessary by the negligent or
willful acts or omission of the Tenant, its agents, invitees or employees, reasonable
wear and tear excepted. The Tenant will, at its own expense, keep the Premises in
good repair for the term of this Lease and at the expiration of the Lease, deliver to the
Premises to the Landlord in like condition as when taken, reasonable wear and tear
excepted. Each day that the Tenant occupies the Premises it shall maintain the
Premises in a clean, sanitary, neat and attractive condition. The Premises may contain
a thermostat that regulates the heating and cooling systems in the Property. The
Landlord shall determine the proper settings for the thermostats and the Tenant shall
not change the settings without prior approval of the Landlord. The Landlord shall have
access to the thermostat on a regular basis, daily if necessary, to ensure that the
thermostat is being maintained at the designated settings.

7.2  The Tenant shall obtain the written approval of the Landlord prior to
displaying any sign on the exterior or interior of the Premises. Any such sign must be of
the size, color and style as the Landlord shall approve.



Section 8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 The Tenant shall indemnify and hold harmless and assume the defense of
the Landlord, its agents, employees and officials, including the Manager of the Property
from any and all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs, damages and expenses of any
nature whatsoever, including the cost of defending such claims, which may accrue
against, be charged to, recovered from or sought to be recovered from the Landlord, its
agents, employees and officials, including the Manager of the Property by reason of or
on account of any personal injury, sickness, or death of any person or damage to
property arising from the Tenant’s use and occupancy of the Premises and the
operation of its business on the Property.

In order to affect the same, the Tenant agrees to purchase and keep in full force
and effect at all times during the term of this Lease, commercial general liability
insurance with limits of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for
injuries to or death of persons, and at least one hundred thousand ($100,000.00) per
occurrence for damage to property. Such insurance shall name the Landlord, its
agents, employees and officials and the Manager of the Property as additional insureds
under the policy.

The Tenant shall be responsible for any damages it, its employees, agents,
representatives or invitees may cause to the Premises or to any personal or other
property belonging to the Landlord that may be on such Premises. Any insurance
purchased by the Landlord covering the Premises or its contents will not provide any
coverage for any property belonging to the Tenant. If the Tenant wishes such coverage
for its property, it will be solely responsible for purchasing the same. Tenant hereby
acknowledges that the Property is located in the 100 year flood plain. Tenant is solely
responsible for obtaining any flood insurance for its property.

All insurance policies required under this Lease shall provide that the Landlord
shall be given thirty (30) days advance notice prior to the reduction of, or cancellation of,
such insurance policies. A copy of the insurance policies or certificates showing the
same to be in full force and effect shall be delivered to the Landlord before the Tenant’s
occupancy of the Premises.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions applicable to required coverage shall
be paid by the Tenant, and the Landlord shall not be required to participate therewith.
The insurance required hereunder shall be primary and any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the Landlord shall be excess of the Tenant’s insurance and shall not
contribute therewith. Failure of the Tenant to comply with any reporting provisions of
the insurance policies required hereunder shall not affect coverage provided to the
Landlord. All rights and subrogation against the Landlord shall be waived. All
coverages for subcontractors of the Tenant, if any, shall be subject to all of the
requirements stated herein.



The failure of the Tenant to maintain and pay all insurance premiums when due
and payable shall be grounds for the immediate termination of this Lease by the
Landlord, any contrary provisions contained herein notwithstanding.

8.2  The Tenant hereby releases the Landlord, its agents, employees and
officials, and the Manager of the Property from any liability or responsibility to the tenant
or any other person, claiming through it by way of subrogation or otherwise, for any loss
or damage to the Tenant’s property or the property of any of its agents, employees,
representatives or invitees which is brought onto the Premises, regardless of how such
loss or damage may occur, even if such damage or loss may have been caused by
flood or other casualty or by the negligence of the Landlord, its agents, employees or
officials, or the Manager of the Property. It is expressly agreed and understood that the
Tenant, its agents, employees, representatives or invitees, in brining property in and
onto the Premises do so at their own risk. It is further agreed and understood that the
Landlord, its agents, employees and officials, and the Manager of the Property will not
be liable to the Tenant for any business losses or damages to the property of the
Tenant, its employees, representatives, agents or invitees, occasioned by the acts or
omissions of other businesses or person which may occupy the Property.

8.3 At any reasonable time the Landlord may enter the Premises to inspect
and or make repairs necessary under the terms of this Lease. At any time within forty-
five (45) days before the termination of this Lease, the Landlord may enter the Premises
at reasonable hours to exhibit same to prospective Tenants. The Landlord reserves the
right to inspect the Premises at all reasonable times in order to ensure that the Tenant
is complying with the provisions of this Lease. The Landlord will provide the Tenant
with keys giving access to the Premises in accordance with the attached “Key
Agreement,” a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.

Section 9. Subletting, Transferring, Assigning/Cancellation or Modification

9.1 The Tenant agrees not to sublet, assign, transfer, or mortgage this Lease
or sublet the Premises in whole or in part without the prior written consent of the
Landlord.

9.2 Inthe event that the Tenant desires to change the size or location of the
Premises leased under this Lease through either expansion of the existing Premises
(where feasible) or relocation to another section of the Property, this Lease may be
modified by the Tenant providing notice to the Landlord at lease forty-five (45) days
prior to the date of modification, provided that a modified lease is successfully
negotiated between the Landlord and the Tenant for the new premises.

9.3 Reserved.

9.4  The occurrence of any of the following conditions shall constitute an
“Event of Default” under this Lease and shall entitle the Landlord at its option to



terminate the Lease in which event the Tenant shall vacate the Premises within ten (10)
days of the date of notice to vacate:

9.4(a) The Tenant fails to pay within ten (10) days of the date due, any
rent, service fees, or other monies provided for in this Lease;

9.4(b) The Premises are vacated even though the Tenant continues to
pay stipulated monthly rent;

9.4(c) Any petition or other action is field by or against the Tenant under
any section or chapter of the Federal Bankruptcy Act;

9.4(d) The Tenant becomes insolvent or transfers property in fraud of
creditors;

9.4(e) The Tenant fails to comply with any provision or covenant of this
Lease, any agreement attached hereto and/or any of the rules and regulations which
may be established by the Landlord from time to time;

9.4(f) The tenant is responsible for and fails to remove or satisfy any
mechanic’s lien or other claim or lien assessed or charged against or otherwise
encumbering the Premises or Property within thirty (30) days after such lien or claim
arises, or

9.4(g) To the extent applicable, the failure by the Tenant to abide by the
terms of that certain Letter of Commitment between the Tenant and the Landlord
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

Should the Tenant fail to vacate the Premises upon notice of termination, the
Landlord shall have the right to reenter the Premises and remove the Tenant and its
effects without being liable for any damaged thereto. The failure by the Landlord to call
for a termination of the Lease at any time shall not constitute a waiver of the Landlord’s
right to do so at a subsequent time. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, in
addition to termination, the Landlord shall also be entitled to recover from the Tenant all
unpaid rent through the end of the term without exercising any attempt to mitigate such
lost unpaid rent as well as any other sums for which the Tenant is liable under the terms
of this Lease, including attorney’s fees. The foregoing rights shall be in addition to, and
not in lieu of, any other rights and remedies which the Landlord may be entitled to by
law.

9.5 This Lease is binding on the respective heirs, successors, representatives
and assigns of the parties hereto.

10. Damage or Destruction of Premises




10.1 If the Premises shall be damaged or destroyed in whole or in part, by fire,
Acts of God, war or casualty or any other means so as to make the same unusable, the
Landlord shall have the option of repairing the Premises or of canceling this Lease in its
entirety as of the date of the damage or destruction of the Premises. There shall be no
obligation whatsoever on the Landlord to repair or rebuild the Premises in case of
damage or destruction.

If the Landlord elects to repair or rebuild the damaged Premises, during the
period that the Premises are untenable to the Tenant, the rent shall be abated until the
Premises are restored to a good tenantable condition. If the Premises are unusable in
part, the rent shall be prorated until the Premises can be restored to a good and
tenantable condition provided that:

10.1(a) If any delay in repair or restoration is caused by the Tenant failing
to adjust its own insurance or remove its damaged goods, equipment or other property
within a reasonable time, the rent shall not abate during the period of such delay, or

10.1(b) If any damage to the Premises is caused by the negligent or
willful acts or omissions of the Tenant, its agents or employees, there shall be no rent
abatement.

11. Subordination

11.1 The Tenant agrees that this Lease and its interest therein shall be
secondary to any mortgage, deed of trust, or any other instrument of financing or
refinancing now or hereafter placed on the Premises or on the land underlying the
Premises and/or the Property. The Tenant agrees to execute and deliver to the
Landlord any and all documents that may be required to show that the Tenant’s rights
hereunder are secondary.

12. Rules and Requlations

12.1 The Landlord shall have the right from time to time to promulgate and
enforce rules and regulations with respect to the use and operation of the Premises,
Property and common areas and to amend such rules and regulations from time to time.
The Tenant shall faithfully observe and comply with these rules and regulations.

12.2 The Tenant recognizes the rights of the other tenants in the facility and will
not disrupt, impede or otherwise interfere with the rights of other tenants in and to the
facility by noise, objectionable use, disregard for safety and cleanliness or any other
action or behavior which might be objectionable, in Landlord’s sole discretion, to other
Tenants.

12.3 The Tenant shall not use any trademark, service mark, logo or trade name
of the Landlord, nor shall the Tenant represent itself as having any business affiliation
with the Landlord.



13. Construction of Lease

13.1 The laws of the State of North Carolina shall govern the validity,
interpretation, performance and enforcement of this Lease.

13.2 The titles and headings of this Lease are used only for convenience and
are not to be construed as part of this Lease.

13.3 This Lease and its attachments, including the Key Agreement, shall be
considered to contain the entire agreement between the parties hereto pertaining to the
Premises and all negotiations and all agreements acceptable to both parties are
included herein.

13.4 Wherever this Lease requires notice to be served on the Tenant or the
Landlord, notice shall be sufficient if by actual delivery or if mailed by first class mail with
postage fully prepaid to the following addresses and persons:

To Landlord: To Tenant:
Watauga County

c/o Joseph Furman

331 Queen Street, Suite A
Boone, NC 28607

14. Non-discrimination

14.1 The Tenant covenants and agrees that in its use, operation and
occupancy of the Premises no person on the grounds of race, sex, color or national
origin, shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination in the operation of the Tenant’s business and use of the
Premises.

14.2 The Tenant shall comply with all requirements, as may be applicable, of
the E-verify program for all its employees, contractors, and subcontractors. Tenant
shall provide verification of compliance to Landlord as may be requested or required by
Landlord from time to time.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease on the
date first above written.

Landlord WATAUGA COUNTY
By:

Nathan A. Miller, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners




Attest:

(SEAL)
Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Margaret Pierce
Watauga County Finance Officer

Tenant

(Individual)

(Individual)

By:

Its:

(Corporation, Partnership, LLC, LLP, Other)

By:

Its:

The undersigned hereby guarantees to pay all indebtedness or liability incurred
in the name of the Tenant without qualification or limitation. This guarantee shall inure
to the benefit of and bind the heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns
of the parties hereto.

Date:

Company Principal

The undersigned hereby jointly and severally guarantee all of the obligations of the
Tenant under the above Lease. This guarantee shall inure to the benefit of and bind the
heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

(SEAL) Date:




(SEAL) Date:




SNY1d HO01d

SaP1J)O 2O AU o U Of oM oL LTS

o4 = SIS

NY1d 30074 1S4l4 b

ON ‘Ayunod eBnejepn

|esodoid 18)uag 192480 93V

woonsay susiy

soeds Jojeqnoul ssaulsng [Bws

b
[
’]1|=

aoeds Bunsaw
R WOOISSE|D

2

55
J 53 ...J.m A\
/= g3 <
fK Ih.._ ﬁu _\“Mu A
- s uros
N - ~
| e 7
i ot
oot sancF oot Toet T
By _,/_ 3 K i 7z /n_ \ :
3 £ Jayuan
juswgojeaaq Abojouyos
_;\M\.m: : 3 ssauisng __mam\
o — D/ ]
,W |
m_O...u H m \ \ ujewsJ o} ANua juoy Bupsxg
& o

“sucop joued sselb /
i page(dal 3q O} SJ00p 3940 JouBU|

/ jpdba _
\ NY201q SBlLL PRIUNOW RIS
N [sInyR0Iq
fsoop”yspnpoudoygnd
= RuTupaaydny sajdwexa

40 eysqem Bupmoyio
sy 99s Agqqoj uew woy
€aue 80N050) JAINAWOD BPIAP
0] [lem uopued sse|S map

HILNIO ISIHdHT1INT NYIHOV IVddY







AGENDA ITEM 8:

EcoNoMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTERS

B. Update on Workforce Development Matters

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Adrian Tait, High Country Workforce Development, will update the Board on Workforce
Development matters.

The report is for information only; therefore no action is required.



»»  HIGH COUNTRY

workforce

development board

The mission of the High Country Workforce Development Board (WDB) is to help employers
meet their workforce needs, help individuals build careers, strengthen the local economy, and
meet the challenges of global competition.

Our work reaches people who include adults seeking more meaningful careers, dislocated
workers aiming to regain employment, and youth focused on getting the right start in life. We
also represent employers from a broad range of leading industries that need workers with the
training, skills and dedication to produce important products and services for a global
marketplace. For both, we help guide the efforts of public and community resources to enhance
North Carolina’s workforce capabilities.

There are five key areas of strategic focus

Improve the regional system of Workforce Centers
Improve our outreach and service to employers
Engage the region’s Youth

Provide Workforce Intelligence

o M wDbd =

Market, communicate and advocate for workforce issues

Youth Council

The mission of the High Country WDB Youth Council is to empower youth to maximize their
potential to succeed as students, employees, and citizens by establishing connections as we
build a comprehensive service delivery system.

The High Country Workforce Development Board has created a Youth Council as an arm of the
WDB. The Youth Council is composed of a cross-section of representatives who have
knowledge, experience, and expertise with the youth population and youth services in the region
from both the public and private sector. Through the Youth Council, the High Country WDB
serves as the vehicle to develop comprehensive and integrated strategies to help in-school and
out-of-school youth prepare for successful entry into the workforce.

Youth Council members represent a cross-section of our communities from both the public and
private sectors including: education, community based organizations, the NC Department Of
Labor Apprenticeship Program, social services, industry, Vocational Rehabilitation, law
enforcement, juvenile justice, the business community, and youth services.



. Watauga

\évorkforce

n t e r

Services for Jobseekers - provided by professional career counselors through the Division of
Workforce Solutions and the High Country WDB Workforce Investment Act staff.
NC Works online job matching system

Skills and work readiness assessments

Resume and interview preparation

Skills upgrading through short term trainings

Scholarships for degrees and certificates

Labor market information

Entrepreneurship support

And many others...

Services to employers - Provided by professional employer services staff

Job listing services

Candidate referrals

Candidate screening

Customized hiring events

Training for new and existing employees

Labor market information

And many more...

Partnerships and synergies

The new Watuaga Workforce Center will benefit from a number of partnerships that will
allow greater alignment of important services to Watauga County’s citizens and businesses.

Caldwell Community College and Technical Institute Small Business Program and
Human Resource Development Dept

Vocational Rehabilitation

Small Business and Technology Development Center

Closer relationship with the Watauga Co Economic Development Corp and the Boone
Area Chamber of Commerce



|_ A B O R s HIGH COUNTRY
MARKET OVERVIEW workforce

High Country Workforce Development Board

February 2014

Regional Labor Market Snapshot Trending

5-Year SZ" UNEMPLOYMENT
Percent Change 1% December 2013
in Employment 0% High Country Total = 6,425
1%
-2% @ High Country 7.2%
3%
ol @ North Carolina  6.6%
High Country Region  -6%
7% @ United States 6.5%
8%
T88gggeeesssaaao0o
I1GLl3irssE8EEs s
TLTPESIHIZA OO SSHS S0

REGIONAL EMPLOYMENT
High Country Total = 83,128
932 Less People Working
in December than previous month

1,158 Less People Working
than December 2011

December 2013

Unemployment w
Rates
Watauga

5.6%

CLAIMS TAKING ACTIVITY
Initial Claims Total = 771

27% Increase in Claims
in December than previous month

Benefits Paid Total = $889,610

26% Increase in Payments
in December than previous month

High Country
7.2%
.

4.1 55 65 75 90 126

Duration of Claims Grew 6% to 17.4
in December vs. the previous month

Who's Hiring What Jobs INDIVIDUALS RECEIVING
past 90 days from Feb. 4, 2014 past 90 days from Feb. 4, 2014 BENEFITS
o Lowe's 11| e Heavy & Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers 188 il el paE
e Bayada 95| e First-Line Supervisors, Food Prep. 105 . i o8 sen Clglmants
in December than previous month
e Appalachian Healthcare System 71| e Registered Nurses 82
e Mission Hospital 26 | o Customer Service Representatives 82
, o o , . AVAILABLE JOBS
e Appalachian State University 24 | e First-Line Supervisors, Retail Sales 79 .
2,484 Jobs Posted Online
e Pizza Hut 22| e Retail Salespersons 70 over the past 90 days
e Mission Health 21| e Lic. Practical and Lic. Vocational Nurses 62 123 More Job Openings
Source: The Conference Board Help Wanted Online Source: The Conference Board Help Wanted Online than same periOd 1 year ago
Note: All data produced in this publication are generated by LEAD unless otherwise stated. Source: The Conference Board Help Wanted Online

High Country Workforce Development Board | 828.265.5434 | highcountry@HCWDB.gov

LEAD

NC Department of Commerce | Labor & Economic Analysis Division | 919.707.1500 | lead@nccommerce.com

LABOR & ECONOMIC
ANALYSIS DIVISION




LABOR

MARKET OVERVIEW

High Country Workforce Development Board

Civilian Labor Force Estimates*

December 2013

November 2013

October 2013

December 2012

Labor Force 4,209 4,313 4,439 4,473
Employment 3,909 3,996 413 3,996
Alleghany Unemployment 300 317 326 477
Rate 71 7.3 7.3 10.7
Labor Force 11,334 11,839 1,725 11,964
Employment 10,398 10,875 10,702 10,566
Ashe Unemployment 936 964 1,023 1,398
Rate 8.3 8.1 8.7 1.7
Labor Force 7,630 7,360 7,644 7,816
Employment 7,055 6,764 7,045 6,866
Avery
Unemployment 575 596 599 950
Rate 75 8.1 7.8 12.2
Labor Force 6,769 6,661 6,723 6,942
. Employment 6,191 6,069 6,120 6,011
Mitchell
Unemployment 578 592 603 931
Rate 8.5 8.9 9.0 13.4
Labor Force 23,478 24,119 24,538 24,529
Employment 22,156 22,749 22,990 22,460
Watauga
Unemployment 1,322 1,370 1,548 2,069
Rate 5.6 5.7 6.3 8.4
Labor Force 28,686 28,865 28,965 30,258
. Employment 26,550 26,608 26,491 26,974
Wilkes Unemployment 2,136 2,257 2,474 3,284
Rate 1.4 7.8 8.5 10.9
Labor Force 7447 7,599 7,81 7,814
Employment 6,869 6,999 7178 6,864
Yancey
Unemployment 578 600 633 950
Rate 7.8 79 8.1 12.2
*December 2013 data are preliminary, other 2013 data are revised and December 2012 data have undergone annual processing.
Initial Claims Duration of Benefits Individuals Receiving Benefits
December  December December  December December December
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Alleghany 38 12 Alleghany 15.5 1.8 Alleghany 56 169
Ashe 148 329 Ashe 18.2 13.4 Ashe 180 504
Avery 61 178 Avery 17.0 16.4 Avery 116 334
Mitchell 86 280 Mitchell 16.9 13.2 Mitchell 104 438
Watauga 102 296 Watauga 18.3 17.5 Watauga 146 452
Wilkes 263 694 Wilkes 17.4 13.5 Wilkes 345 920
Yancey 73 273 Yancey 16.5 13.2 Yancey 85 366

Note: All data produced in this publication are generated by LEAD unless otherwise stated.

High Country Workforce Development Board | 828.265.5434 | highcountry@HCWDB.gov

NC Department of Commerce | Labor & Economic Analysis Division | 919.707.1500 | lead@nccommerce.com

EE
LABOR & ECONOMIC
ANALYSIS DIVISION






AGENDA ITEM 9:

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be
available for questions and discussion.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.






AGENDA ITEM 9:

TAX MATTERS

B. Refunds and Releases

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report.

Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Report.









WATAUGA COUNTY

FINANCE OFFICE
814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 265-8007 Fax (828) 265-8006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager

FROM: Margaret Pierce, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Smoky Mountain Center Quarterly Reports
DATE: February 28, 2014

Attached is a copy of the quarterly fiscal monitoring report (FMR) from Smoky
Mountain Center for the quarter ended December 31, 2013. This fiscal monitoring report
was provided by Smoky Mountain Center to comply with the G.S. 122C-117(c).

excerpt from G.S. 122C-117(c)

(c) Within 30 days of the end of each quarter of the fiscal year, the area
director and finance officer of the area authority shall provide the quarterly report
of the area authority to the county finance officer. The county finance officer shall
provide the quarterly report to the board of county commissioners at the next
regularly scheduled meeting of the board. The clerk of the board of
commissioners shall notify the area director and the county finance officer if the
quarterly report required by this subsection has not been submitted within the
required period of time. This information shall be presented in a format prescribed
by the county. At least twice a year, this information shall be presented in person
and shall be read into the minutes of the meeting at which it is presented. In
addition, the area director or finance officer of the area authority shall provide to
the board of county commissioners ad hoc reports as requested by the board of
county commissioners.



Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMHDDSAS

LME / MCO NAME: SMOKYMOUNTALALCENTER FOR THE PERIQOD ENDING: December 31, 2013
# of month in the fiscal year {July =1, August=2,..., June = 12) s=======> 8
1. REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
Basis of Accounting: Cash| {1) {2} {3) {4) {5) [:]]
{check one) Accrual| x PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR
2012-2013 ACTUAL BALANCE ANNUALIZED

ITEM BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET YR-TO-DATE {Col. 3-4) PERCENTAGE **
REVENUE
Service Fees from LME-Delivered Services - 8,601 - 647 (647) #DIVIO
Medicaid Pass Thru 1,575,000 906,859 125,000 75,464 45,536 127.14%
Interest Eamed 33,000 50,684 60,000 43,038 16,062 146.46%
Rental Income - - - - #DIVIOI
Budgeted Fund Balance * (Detail in ltem 4, belaw) 546,917 - 270,005 270,005 0.00%
Other Local 950,920 816,364 4,569,965 924,579 3,645,386 30.46%)

Total Local Funds 5,024,970 1,048,628 3,976,342
County Appropriations (by county, includes ABC Funds

Alexander County 43,225 37,825 43,225 9,456 33,769 43.75%

Caldwell County 113,538 113,747 113,538 50,416 63,122 88.81%

McDowell County 67,856 67,856 67,856 33,928 33,528 100.00%

Cherokee County 75,000 75,000 75,000 37,500 37,500 100.00%

Clay County 10,000 10,000 15,000 3,750 11,250 50.00%

Graham County 6,000 8177 6,000 . 6,000 0.00%

Haywood County 96,775 98,100 116,77! 9,503 87272 £50.53%

Jackson County 123,081 123,081 123,08 0,770 92,311 50.00%

Macon County 106,623 106,623 106,623 3,312 53,311 160.00%

Swain Caunty 30,125 30,324 30,125 5,340 14,785 101.84%

Ashe ___ County 189,566 189,568 189,560 47 302 142,174 50.00%

Avery ____ County 89,600 89,600 §9,600 44,800 44,500 T00.00%

Alleghany County 109,700 108,709 12,586 28,149 B4,447 50.00%

Watauga County 221,194 221,184 71,194 85,5687 85,697 100.00%

Wilkes County 254,200 265,009 54,200 58,068 185,232 54.26%

Buncombe County - - - - - RDIVIGT

Henderson County - - 264,306 - 264,306 0.00%

Madison County - - 30,000 - 30,600 0.00%

Mitchell County - - 18,000 - 18,000 0.00%)

Polk County -~ - 1,500 1,001 6.53%)

Rutherford County - - - - - #DIVIQ!

Transylvania County - - - - - #DIVIO!

ancey County - - 10,500 19,500 0.00%
Total County Funds 1,536,492 1,548,811 1,847,685 539,380 1,308,305 58.38%
stems Admin. Fungs {Cost Mode - - - - |
DMH/DD/SAS Administrative Funds (% basis) 3,367,560 3,367,660 5,037,902 2,130,502 Z507,000 83,500
DMH/DD/SAS Risk Resarve Funds (% basis) 485,215 s - - FOIVI0!
DMH/DD/SAS Services Funding [ 26,325,086 | 26,173,768 45,864,805 20,162,864 20,701,041 30017
DMA Capilation Funding 119,902,334 | 121,308,430 | 240,687,887 | 100037028 | 137.050.050 | o455
DMA Risk Reserve Funding 2,462,478 2,478,759 4,871,181 2,060,044 2,811,137 84.58%
All Other State/Fedaral Funds - - - 10,(H3 (10,018) HDIVIO!

Total State and Faderal Funds 152,532,673 | 153,328,517 298,461,775 125,301,656 173,160,119 §3.96%
TOTAL REVENUE 157,175,002 156,849,836 305,334,430 126,880,664 178,444,766 83.12%
EXPENDITURES:

System ManagementAdministration/Care Coordination 22,625,370 15,103,019 39,156,524 11,681,993 27 474,531 59.87%
LME Provided Services 1,314,564 1,235,536 1,814,292 706,715 1,107,677 71.91%
Provider Payments (State Funds) 120,119,242 | 129,631,148 251,612,311 96,703,641 155,018,670 76.88%
Provider Payments (Federa) Funds) 1,325,406 1,198,825 5,948,059 1,891,197 4,257,762 56.86%
Provider Payments {County/Lacal) 1,536,492 1,621,602 2,379,170 732,516 1,646,854 61.56%
Merger Expenses - - - - #DIVIO

MCO Start-Up Expenses - - - - #DINQ!

All Other 1,253,027 &00,748 4523174 1,008,239 3.214,835 47.75%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157,175,000 | 149,480,870 | 305,334,430 112,614,101 192,720,329 735.76%)
Beginning Unrestricted Fund Balance 5,017 643 i 11,972,820

Balance in DMH/DD/SAS Risk Reserve -

Balance in DMA Risk Reserve - 4,538,803 [

Current Estimated Unrestricted Fund Balance 7.62% 11,972,820 7.98% 24,362,036

and percent of budgeted expenditures & 4

2, CURRENT CASH POSITION [i)] 2} {3) []) (5) Allowance for
OVER Uncollectible
30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 90 DAYS TOTAL Recelvables
Accounts Payable (Accrual Method) T I 5,421,000 ] 500,508 | 11,548 | 5,00 | 5 G005
[Account Recelvable (Acorual Method) | f 418,247 | 5,387,784 | 2,263,243 | 976,125 | 8 8,600,585 [ 3 8,608,585

nt Cash in Bank

3, PTIGNS { Provided Based on System Capabllty)
Servicas authorized bul not biled 17,012,254 T g
4. DETAIL ON BUDGETED FUND BALANCE Budgeted Year-to-Date Balance %
Payments to Providers #OIV/0!
MCO Start-up Expense #DIV/O!
LME Merger Expense #DIV/OI
Cther {List): Lagal Fees 270,005 2_32,337 37,668 172.10%

* We cerlify (a) this repert to contain accurate and complate information, (b) explanations are provided for any expenditure item with an annvalized expenditure rate greater then
110% and for any revenue item with an annualized receipt rate of less than 80%, and ( ¢ ) a copy of this report has been provided to each county manager in the catchment area®,

LME / MCO Director Date CMEAAGQ Finance OTcer Date Area Board Chair Date

cc: Gounty BManager for each county within the catchment area.



SMOKY MOUNTAIN CENTER

Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabifities & Substance Abuse Services
Quarterly Fiscal Monitoring Report - Explanation of Revenue and Expenditure Variances

for the period ending:

December 31, 2013

ITEM
Revenues
Ciher Local - 40.48%

Alexandar County-43.75%
Clay County - 50%
Graham County - 0%
Haywood County-50.53%
Jackson County - 50,00%
Ashe County-50.00%
Wilkes-54.56%
Henderson - 0%

Madison - 0%

Mitchell - 0%

Polk - 66.53%

Expenditures

Explanation

Revenues are related to WHN Transition final expenses. The expense has not
been incurred to generate accruat of revenue. Transition started 10/1/2013, and
is not scheduled to ba complete until later in fiscal year.

No payment rec'd for 2nd Qtr

No payment rec'd for 2nd Qtr

This County's habit is to pay entirs amount in tast quarter of fiscal year
No payment rec'd for 2nd Qtr

No payment rec'd for 2nd Qitr

No payment rec'd for 2nd Qtr

No payment rec'd for 2nd Qlr
Transition County from WHN Merge
Transilion County from WHN Merge
Transition County from WHN Merge
Transilicn County from WHN Merge

Fund Balance Appropsiation for Legal fees - 172.10%

Appropration amount incurred In 1st quarter, further
appraprialions under review















AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Proposed Lease for Probation and Parole

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Please find attached a revised lease agreement from the North Carolina Department of Public
Safety regarding the Probation and Parole space. They have proposed some minor changes to
the language that was approved by the Board.

Board action is requested to approve the lease as presented and reviewed by the County
Attorney.

Staff seeks direction from the Board.



THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTED
BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the day of
, 2014, by and between COUNTY of WATAUGA, hereinafter
designated as Lessor, and the STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, hereinafter designated
as Lessee;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, authority to approve and execute this lease agreement was delegated
to the Department of Administration by resolution adopted by the Governor and Council
of State on the 1% day of September, 1981; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Administration has delegated to this State agency
the authority to execute this lease agreement by a memorandum dated the 17" day of
April, 1985; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rental hereinafter agreed to be paid
and the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Lessor does hereby let and lease unto
Lessee and Lessee hereby takes and leases from Lessor for and during the period of time
and subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set out certain space in (See Below)
County of Watauga, North Carolina, more particularly described as follows:

Being +/- 1,808 net square feet of office space located at 133 N. Water Street, Boone,
Watauga County, North Carolina.

(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - PROBATION & PAROLE)

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The term of this lease shall be for a period of three (3) Years
commencing on the 1%, day of April, 2014 or as soon thereafter as the leased premises
are ceded to the Lessee and terminating on the 31%. day of March 2017.

2. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rental for said premises the sum of $1.00
Dollars per term to be payable within fifteen (15) days from receipt of invoice in
triplicate.

The Lessee agrees to pay the aforesaid rental to Lessor at the address specified,
or, to such other address as the Lessor may designate by a notice in writing at least fifteen
(15) days prior to the due date.

3. Lessor agrees to furnish to the Lessee, as a part of the consideration for this lease, the
following services and utilities to the satisfaction of the Lessee.

Page 1 of 6



A Heating facilities, air conditioning facilities, adequate electrical
facilities, adequate lighting fixtures and sockets, hot and cold water
facilities, and adequate toilet facilities.

B. Janitorial services and supplies including maintenance of lawns, parking
areas, common areas and disposal of trash.

C. Parking as available.

D. The lessor covenants that the leased premises are generally accessible to

persons with disabilities. This shall include access into the premises from
the parking areas (where applicable), into the premises via any common
areas of the building and access to an accessible restroom.

4. During the lease term, the Lessor shall keep the leased premises in good repair
and tenantable condition, to the end that all facilities are kept in an operative condition.
Maintenance shall include, but is not limited to furnishing and replacing electrical light
fixture ballasts, air conditioning and ventilating equipment filter pads, if applicable, and
broken glass. In case Lessor shall, after notice in writing from the Lessee in regard to a
specified condition, fail, refuse, or neglect to correct said condition, or in the event of an
emergency constituting a hazard to the health or safety of the Lessee's employees,
property, or invitees, it shall then be lawful for the Lessee in addition to any other remedy
the Lessee may have to make such repair at its own cost and to invoice the amount
thereof to the Lessor. The Lessor reserves the right to enter and inspect the leased
premises, at reasonable times, and to make necessary repairs to the premises.

5. It is understood and agreed that Lessor shall, at the beginning of said lease
term as hereinabove set forth, have the leased premises in a condition satisfactory to
Lessee, including repairs, painting, partitioning, remodeling, plumbing and electrical
wiring suitable for the purposes for which the leased premises will be used by Lessee.

6. The Lessee shall have the right during the existence of this lease, with the
Lessor's prior_consent, to make alterations, attach fixtures and equipment, and erect
additions, structures or signs in or upon the leased premises. Such fixtures, additions,
structures or signs so placed in or upon or attached to the leased premises under this lease
or any prior lease of which this lease is an extension or renewal shall be and remain the
property of the Lessee and may be removed therefrom by the Lessee prior to the
termination of this lease or any renewal or extension thereof, or within a reasonable time
thereafter. The Lessee shall have no duty to remove any improvement or fixture placed
by it on the premises or to restore any portion of the premises altered by it. In the event
Lessee elects to remove his improvements or fixtures and such removal causes damage or
injury to the demised premises, Lessee will repair only to the extent of any such damage
or injury.

7. If the said premises be destroyed by fire or other casualty without fault of the
Lessee, this lease shall immediately terminate. In case of partial destruction or damage
by fire or other casualty without fault of the Lessee, so as to render the premises
untenantable in whole or in part, and during such period of repair, the County shall
provide such temporary space as to comply with the requirements of N.C.G.S.15-209.

8. Lessor shall be liable to Lessee for any loss or damages suffered by Lessee
which are a direct result of the failure of Lessor to perform an act required by this lease,
and provided that Lessor could reasonably have complied with said requirement.



9. Upon termination of this lease, the Lessee will peaceably surrender the leased
premises in as good order and condition as when received, reasonable use and wear and
damage by fire, war, riots, insurrection, public calamity, by the elements, by act of God,
or by circumstances over which Lessee had no control or for which Lessor is responsible
pursuant to this lease, excepted.

10. The Lessor agrees that the Lessee, upon keeping and performing the
covenants and agreements herein contained, shall at all times during the existence of this
lease peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the leased premises free from the
adverse claims of any person.

11. The failure of either party to insist in any instance upon strict performance of
any of the terms and conditions herein set forth shall not be construed as a waiver of the
same in any other instance. No modification of any provision hereof and no cancellation
or surrender thereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed and agreed to by both
parties.

12. Any hold over after the expiration of the said term or any extension thereof,
shall be construed to be a tenancy from month to month, and shall otherwise be on the
terms and conditions herein specified, so far as applicable; however, either party shall
give not less than sixty (60) days written notice to terminate the tenancy.

13. The parties to this lease agree and understand that the continuation of this
lease agreement for the term period set forth herein, or any extension or renewal thereof,
is dependent upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation or availability of funds for
this purpose to the agency of the Lessee responsible for payment of said rental. The
parties to this lease also agree that in the event the agency of the Lessee or that body
responsible for the appropriations of said funds, in its sole discretion, determines, in view
of its total local office operations that available funding for the payment of rents are
insufficient to continue the operation of its local offices on the premise leased herein, it
may choose to terminate the lease agreement set forth herein by giving Lessor written
notice of said termination, and the lease agreement shall terminate immediately without
any further liability to Lessee.

14. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either
party to the other, shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and
deposited in the United States mail, certified and postage prepaid and addressed as
follows: To the Lessor at 814 W. King Street, Suite 205, Boone, North Carolina 28607
and the Lessee at 4227 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4227.
Nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of such notice by personal service.
The address to which notices shall be mailed as aforesaid to either party may be changed
by written notice.

“N.C.G.S. 8§ 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any
State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State, or from any
person seeking to do business with the State. By execution of any response in this
procurement, you attest, for your entire organization and its employees or agents, that
you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any
employees of your organization.”

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, this lease has been executed by the parties hereto, in
duplicate originals, as of the date first above written.

Page 3 of 6



ATTEST:

Secretary
(CORPORATE SEAL)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

By: (SEAL)
Drew Harbinson,
Director of Purchasing & Logistics

LESSOR:
(SEAL)

The County of Watauga
Deron Geouque, County Manager



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

1, , @ Notary Public in and for the

County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that Deron Geouque, personally came
before me this day and acknowledged that he is the County Manager, and that by
authority and given as an act of Watauga County and acknowledged the due execution
of the foregoing instrument in its name.
WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal, this the day of
, 2014,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Page 5 of 6



AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

B. Re-Appointment of the Board Members for the Watauga Community Housing Trust

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per direction from the annual budget retreat, the members of the Watauga Community Housing
Trust are presented for consideration and re-appointment. In addition, a request was made to
move the Habitat for Humanity organization from elected to appointed.

Board action is requested to re-appoint the Watauga Community Housing Trust organizations as
presented and transfer the Habitat for Humanity organization from elected to appointed.



BYLAWS

OF

WATAUGA COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST



TABLE OF CONTENTS TO BYLAWS
OF

WATAUGA COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST

ARTICLE I -- NAME, OFFICES AND PURPOSES .....ccccoimminciniiissneiien
SeCtion 1. NAIMIE v1veveveeirereriressiersessssssesss s sasa s s ssesssses bbb sbs s bbb a0
Section 2. Principal OffiCe .....ccveurevieriiininmminsiiissis e
Section 3. Other OFfICES ..cvvvivoirieeiriiriiinr e s s
SECHON 4. PUIPOSES cvuvvuriuisrissmminssissesssissssessssss s sassssssi s s s s s

ARTICLE II -- BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ..ot
Section 1.  General POWELS ...ccocoivmeniiiiniiniinssssisiins st
Section2.  Number, Term and Qualification ...
Section 3.  Election of DIr€CtOrS .cuviviiriiimiesmnsinis i s
Section 4.  REMOVAL c.cvcviivieinneissssiersiimanistsssnssssssss s s s ssssssssssssssissasisass
Section 5. RESIGNAtION......oviirririeiiirscs s
SeCtion 6.  VACAICIES ..vuvvrerescererersmsmssissssssressssssssssasssisisnsssssssss s ssssssssissssssassssses

ARTICLE III -- MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS ..ot
Section 1. ANNUAl MEEHNG ....c.vveveirmrrnririaieiseiis e
Section 2. Special MEEHNE. .....vuuuwvmmsirsserissississiesissmminss s
Section 3.  Place 0f MEEHNES ....ccviviirmmmiersmssesmanssmssssinsiiiss s sssssssssesasssssassssns
Section 4.  NOtiCE 0f MEEHNES ....ouvvrmnriiiisnerersisiinti e
Section 5. QUOTUML ..eviuiuirmuesies s
Section 6.  Manner 0f ACHNE ...cerriiimmiiii i
Section 7.  Action Without Meeting........ooovvvinmmmmn s
Section 8.  Meeting by Conference Telephone ...

ARTICLE IV -- COMMITTEES ....coctirimimiistsntuissssissis s i ssnssonss
Section 1. Executive COMMITEE ....o.evrivveremnrimsniminisissss s —
Section2.  Standing or Other COMMILIEES...oovevriiiiiiiiiies
Section 3. Committee AULNOTILY...ccvvvviieinisiiinnii e

ARTICLE V == OFFICERS ......ooiinieeiimmimnsssss sttt s s
SeCtOn 1. THHIES..curvereierriiemirisnanass s st
Section 2. Election and Term ..o
Section 3. REMOVAL coueviioieieiceriirereirs e
Section 4. RESINAION..c.vuiviririiemssisiseisesss s e
Section 5. VACHIICIES ..uvueverereriseiereissesessrssss it e
Section 6. Chairman of the Board of Dir€Ctors ......oiiiiiiiiiiiine:
Section 7. PIESIAENT....vveeeseiiricscirisss s
Section 8. Vice PreSidents . ... e e
SECtON 0. TIEASUIET.....vvereieeeescseeasssssssansssb st
Section 10, Assistant TIEASUIEIS ....ccueerrrecssisiimitinis s e

SECHON 11, SECTELAIY ..ovurseeevieerirursscrrasss s ss s b



Section 12. AsSiStant SeCIELAIIES. ... coviviiivirersesssstunioseersbinsonsessisississsnmmasmmssinssieonnes

ARTICLE VI -- INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.......ccccccoveu
Section 1. General POLICY ..ot
Section 2. Use of Corporate Funds........c.coeeeeniveismssinn

ARTICLE VII -« GENERAL PROVISIONS iiliivissiiiclivsioedatismsnsnnssiossaspenunerssnnsstivasssasia
Settion'l.  Seals.musinscinsmmsvinissmsatast st St e s
Section 2. Waivet of Notice L, i i i dliiki . i i iiiistissinsiisnsiasisaissminissioens
Section 3.  Checks ... i R AN N diveissssssansassssssessansesanssasiis
Section 4. BONA a..oiiiiiiiiiriresrieiisisisseressressstsessssnessssnssmtssststsissssatesnsssstesssnastssnans
SECHON S, OIS vuveevrerresrervreseerarnerseessssssnosssssssssssnsinsassirsassisassnsssssassssutostessissnssasss
Section B,  FIBCaAl Y BaL. i iivicuisbesisisunsattsneshi ienpsasisssesenasasasansenssnspessionnintdiis
Section 7.  Conflict OF INEEIESE ..vvvvvivveerererieieresrnenisresseisssssesisssre s sssssssssssiesesnes
QectionB.  AMCHOHIBGLS... . ouiseiiissssiisiiossgussiisinsilimmmhiasissisessesinssnssnmei sy

ii



ARTICLE I -- NAME, OFFICES AND PURPOSES

Section 1. Name. The name of the corporation shall be Watauga Community
Housing Trust, hereinafter referred to as the “corporation.”

Section2.  Principal Office. The principal office of the corporation shall be located at
642 W. King St.. Boone, NC, 28607, which shall also be the registered office of the corporation.

Section 3. Other Offices. The corporation may have offices at such other places,
either within or without the State of North Carolina, as the Board of Directors may from time to

time determine.

Section 4. Purposes. The purposes of the corporation are as stated in the Articles of
Incorporation:

(A) To operate exclusively for charitable, educational, religious and scientific
purposes within the meaning of Sections 501(c)(3) and 170(c)(2) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 or the corresponding provisions of any future United
States Internal Revenue laws (the “Code™); and

(B)  To engage in any lawful activity for which corporations may be organized under
Chapter 55A of the General Statutes of North Carolina so long as the corporation
does not engage in any activity or activities not in furtherance of one or more tax
exempt purposes as contemplated in section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

(C)  To engage in the development of affordable/ workforce housing in Watauga
County.

ARTICLE II -- BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. General Powers. The affairs of the corporation shall be managed by the
Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of applicable law, the Articles of
Incorporation and these bylaws.

Section 2. Classes. Number, Term and Qualification. The number of Directors of the
corporation shall not be less than three (3) nor more than fifteen (15). There shall be two classes
of Directors, Appointed Directors and Elected Directors. Appointed Directors shall be appointed
by the governing body of the supported organization, being the Watauga Board of County
Commissioners, or by the County Administrator at the direction of the Watauga Board of County
Commissioners from time to time and shall comprise the majority of the Board of Directors at all
times. Elected Directors shall serve in the remaining directorships.

In the absence of a resolution fixing the total number of Directors of the corporation, the
number of Directors elected at the meeting or appointed by the Watauga Board of County
Commissioners or County Administrator, as designated herein, plus the number of Directors
continuing in office shall constitute the number of Directors of the corporation until the next

annual meeting unless the number is changed by action of a majority of the Directors.



The Directors shall be broken into term groups, as nearly equal in number as possible, to
serve in the first instance for staggered terms of one, two and three years, respectively, and until
their successors shall be appointed or elected and shall qualify. Thereafter, the successors in
each term group of Directors shall be appointed or elected, as designated herein, to serve for
terms of three years and until their successors shall be appointed or elected, as designated herein,
and shall qualify. In the event of any increase or decrease in the number of Directors, the
additional or eliminated directorships shall be so classified as Appointed or Elected in order to
maintain a majority of Appointed Directors on the Board and the remaining or continuing
Directors’ terms shall be considered so to maintain equal numbers in each term group. In the
event of the death, resignation, retirement, removal or disqualification of a Director during the
appointed or elected term of office, the Director’s successor shall be appointed or elected, as
designated herein, to serve only until the expiration of the term of the predecessor. Directors
need not be residents of the State of North Carolina. A majority of the Directors shall each be a
person who is not a “disqualified person” as that term is defined in Section 4946 of the Code because
the corporation is being organized as a supporting organization under section 509(a)(3) of the Code.

Section 3. Appointment and Election of Directors. Appointed Director seats shall be
filled by the Board of County Commissioners from time to time as vacancies occur or Appointed
Directorships are added. Elected Directors shall be elected at any annual or special meeting of
the entire Board of Directors by a vote of a majority of all of the Directors at the time in office.
The election of Directors shall be a part of the order of business of each annual meeting of the

Board of Directors.

Section 4. Removal, Directors may be removed from office at any time with or
without cause by the Directors by the vote that would be required to elect the Director to the
Board of Directors. If a Director is removed, a new Director may be elected or appointed, as
designated herein, to fill the vacancy at the same meeting.

Section 5. Resignation. A Director may resign at any time by communicating such
resignation to the Board of Directors, its presiding officer or to the corporation. The resignation
is effective when communicated unless the notice specifies a later effective date or subsequent

event upon which it will become effective.

Section 6.  Vacancies. A vacancy occurring in an Elected Directorship in the Board
of Directors may be filled by a majority of the remaining Directors (but not less than two) at any
regular meeting or special meeting of the Board. A vacancy occurring in an Appointed
Directorship in the Board of Directors shall be filled by the Watauga Board of County
Commissioners at their regular scheduled meeting occurting after the vacancy or by the County
Administrator from time to time as directed by the Watauga Board of County Commissioners.

ARTICLE III -- MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be
held in the month of March of each year, for the purpose of electing Directors and officers of the
corporation and the transaction of such other business as may be properly brought before the
meeting. If the annual meeting is not held as designated by these bylaws, a substitute annual



WCHT Membership and Terms

Appointed:;

BN AWM~

High Country Association of Realtors (Sam Taylor) 2013

ASU (Tim Burwell) 2013

Town of Boone (Lynne Mason) 2014

NWRHA (Sharalea Sutton) 2013

APRHS (Amy Crabbe) 2014

Board of Education (Delora Hodges) 2013

High Country Home Builders Association (Buck Wellborn) 2014
WAMY (Melissa Soto) 2013

Elected:

2w =

Scott Eggers 2015 (2)

Chelsea Garrett 2015 (2)

Joe Furman 2015 (2)

Alex Hooker (Habitat for Humanity) 2016 2)

2014 Annual Retreat

63






AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Budget Amendment

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per discussion from the annual budget retreat, staff is recommending the Board approve the
budget amendment included in your packets appropriating approximately $1,170,236 from the
unassigned fund balance that was accrued at the end of Fiscal Year 2012-2013 to fund future
County and School capital needs.

Board action is requested to authorize the one-time appropriation in the amount of $1,170,236
from the unassigned fund balance and for $870,236 to be allocated to the Recreation/Pool
Renovations Capital Project Fund and the remaining $300,000 to be allocated to the Watauga
County School Capital Project Fund.

Board direction is requested.












AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

D. Approval of Inmate Medical Service Agreement with JLW Enterprises, Inc.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The contract with JLW Enterprises, Inc. for inmate care expired November 30, 2013. The
contract was previously with Competent Correctional Care, Inc., however the Board agreed to
the assignment of the contract to JLW Enterprises, Inc. as recommended by the Sheriff. The
Sheriff’s Office has been working on the renewal which includes a four percent (4%) CPI
increase. The current monthly contract price is $7,578 and would increase to $7,881.12, or
$303.12 more a month. The contract requires written notification from both parties to renew the
contract for an additional year.

At the Board’s December 17, 2013 meeting Chairman Miller, seconded by Commissioner Yates,
moved to enter into an extension of the agreement including a four percent (4%) Consumer Price
Index (CPI) increase with the same contract extension to Competent Correctional Care, Inc.,
substituted to JLW Enterprises, Inc., in a contract drafted by the County Attorney with the exact
changes as specified in the motion.

Staff has been working with JLW Enterprises to revise the contract and reflect the changes
requested by the Board. The Sheriff’s Office recommends the renewal of the contract. Adequate
funds are in the jail budget to cover the increase.

Board action is requested to renew the contract with JLW Enterprises, Inc. for inmate care for
one (1) additional year in the amount of $7,881.12 per month.


































































AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

E. Proposed Paving Agreement with the NC Department of Transportation for the Boone
Rural Fire Department

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Boone Rural Fire Department has completed a new fire station. NCDOT has discretionary
funds to assist Fire Departments in providing driveway connections. In order to be eligible the
County and the Boone Rural Fire Department must approve the Reimbursable Agreement. The
maximum amount eligible for reimbursement is $25,000 with any additional amount over that to
be covered by the Boone Rural Fire Department.

Board action is requested to approve the agreement as presented.










































AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

F. Boards & Commissions

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Watauga County Tourism Development Authority

The terms of Matthew Vincent and Connie Baird expire February 2014 on the Watauga County
Tourism Development Authority. Also, Sonya Garland has resigned from her seat due to time
constraints. Therefore, there are three seats available; one to fill an unexpired term for a two
year term and two for three year terms.

Both, Mr. Vincent and Ms. Baird have submitted volunteer applications and are willing to
continue to serve if so reappointed. Volunteer applications were also received by Greg
Tarbutton, William Leonard, and Steve Tatum; each of whom has expressed interest in serving.

The above are second readings with the exception of Mr. Tatum, which is a first reading. The
Board of Commissioners will also need to appoint the Chairman of the TDA Board.

Watauga County Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee

Ms. Julie Wiggins, Regional Ombudsman with High Country Council of Governments’ Area
Agency on Aging, requests that Ms. Pat Taylor and Ms. Angelina Greene each be reappointed to
the Watauga County Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee for three-year terms.

This is a second reading and, therefore, action may be taken if so desired.



















































AGENDA ITEM 12:

PuBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA ITEM 13:

BREAK

AGENDA ITEM 14:

CLOSED SESSION
Personnel Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6)




	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the March 4, 2014, Agenda
	Proposals from Destination By Design
	Proposals from Destination By Design
	Community Care Clinic, Inc., Annual Report
	Intergovernmental retreat request
	Cooperative extension staffing request
	Economic Development Matters
	Economic Development Matters
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Smoky Mountain Quarterly Report
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	West Downtown Alive.pdf
	Presentation of Draft Plan: 2.28.14
	Background
	Planning Study Area
	Slide Number 4
	Planning Themes
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Overall Plan
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Overall Plan
	Slide Number 22
	Overall Plan
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Overall Plan
	Next Steps

	smokey mtn quarterly report.pdf
	814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006


